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7 Dear Friend and Member, .
The May meeting will be held as follows -

Date: Friday Evening, May 15th, 1981, at 8.00 p. m.
Place: Council Chamber, Town Hall, Princes Highway, Rockdale.
Syllabus Item: Mr. Don Sinclair will give his meresswn on:

"While the Billy Boils"

Supper Roster: Captain: Mrs. Jones, and her helpers are:
' Misses Turner, Murphy and Woods.

Ladies please bring a plate.

Mr. R. Lee, v ‘ ‘ : Mrs, E. Eardley,
President. Sec. & Bulletin Editor.
Phone: 570.1244 Mrs. B. Perkins, Phone: 59.8078
— Publicity Officer.
' _ Phone: 587.9164
rs. E. Wright, , Mr. A. Ellis,
Treasurer & Soc. Sec. ReseafchQ_fficer.
" Phone: 599.4884 Phone: 587.1159

) St:"ong drink doesn't make the teeth fall out, but it does loosen the tongue.

Friendship Book, 197‘6 .
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Many of our Members have been and still are ill. We are sorry to hear this,
and hope they will be well again soon.

We regret to learn of the death of Mrs. Rathbone, who is the Mother of our Patron,
Alderman Ron Rathbone. To her family we offer our deepest sympathy.

20th Anniversary Dinner - Ainslee Lodge, Bexley, Saturday, 18th July, 1981.

See Mrs Wright at the May meeting - Deposits taken.

Saturday, 3rd, Sunday, 4th and Monday, 5th October, 1981 - Weekend historical
tour of Dubbo and Districts. $92.00. Deposit $10.00 at meeting.

Please see Mrs. Wright for details.

SPECIAL NOTICE.

The St. George Historical Society ispleased to.announce that the following books,
written and illustrated by the late Gifford H. Eardley, for the Society, have been
reprinted and are now available. No. 8 Book was compiled by Mrs. Bronwyn
Perkins.

No. 1 "The Wolli Creek Valley"

No. 2 ""Kogarah to Sans Souci Tramway"

No. 3 ""Saywells Tramway - Rockdale to Lady Robinson's Beach!"
No. 4 "Arncliffe to Bexley Tramway!'"

No. 5 "Our Heritage in Stone'

No. 6 ""All Stations to Como"

No. 7 "Tempe and the Black Creek Valley' is also available.

(Limited stocks only)
No. 8 "Early Churches of the St. George District"

All books now available at $1.25 per copy - plus current rate of postage.

For your copy of the above books, please contact one of the following:

Mrs. E. Wright -~ Ph. 599.4884, Miss B. Otton - Ph. 59.4259 (after 8 p.m.)
Mrs. E. Eardley - Secretary -~ Ph. 59.8078. Mr. A. Ellis - Ph. 587.1159.
No. 9 Book in our series of books on history, local and thereabouts, is in the
process of being researched. Can you help with any information concerning the
early Pioneers of the District? If you can, this will be greatly appreciated.
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DAVID HANNAM 1805 - 1872 AN ARNCLIFFE PIONEER.

Ve

- Alierman R W Rathbone.
David Hannam was born in the village of Holton in Somersct on
23rd June 1805, the eldest child aid only son of Reuben iimmam
and his wife, Elizabeth Hews.

Reuben Hannam was convicted of '"'laiceny in a dwelling house' at

' the Taunton Assizes on 31st March, 1810 and sentcaced to ceath, :

sentence, which, on appeal, was conmuted to transoortation for iti'e.

He arrived in Sydney on 29th Sepfferber, 1811 aboard the convict
transport "Admiral Gambier''. A brick and tile muxer by trade, i
was immediately put to work in the Government Erickworks then
working at top pressure to meet thc demands of the building boon
created by the extensive programme: of Governor Lachlan HMacquaric.

He so impressed the Principal Superintendent of Convicts, Isaac
Nichols and the Assistant Chaplain, William Cowper, with his 1ndustry
that they supported his petition tc¢ Macquarie, in August, 1813, that
he be allowed to bring to New Soutl Wales, his wife and two children,
still living in England in extremely straitened circumstances.

Macquarie, in turn, wrote to Under-Secretary Goulburn asking him
to recommend to Earl Bathurst that they be put on the first availablc
convict ship.

Elizabeth Hannam and her two children, David aged nearly ten and

- Charlotte aged seven, arrived in Sydney on the '"Northampton'" on

19th June, 1815.

Just before their reunion, on 9th June, 1815, Reuben fannam was given
a conditional pardon and in August the same year was promoted to uve
Overseer of the Government Brickworks at Brickfield Hill. ie 1s
credited with making the first sancstock bricks in Australia from a
mixture of 1limé¢, ash and sand.

Over the next few years the family prospered and on 17th August,1519,
Reuben was given a grant of 100 acres of land at Airds (now Campbelltown).
On 28th October 1821, he was granted a free and unconditional pardon

and two years later became an Honorary Constable in the District of
Campbelltown. ‘ - '

On 21st November, 1825, he was granted avfurther 100 acres of land
on the banks of Wolli Creek near Cook's River. :

At the time of the 1828'Cehsus, Reuben HannamVWQS'living in Bathurst

.Street, Sydney and later became a substantial landowner in the city.

For a number of years he was the licensee of an inn in Castlereagh
Street, "Fhe Sign-of the Red Cow'". .
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On 15th November, 1825, Reuben Hannam had also obtained a grant
of 60 acres of land adjacent to his Cook's River property, for his
son, David (which was not confirmed until August, 1833).

At St. Peter's Church, Cg@gbelltown on 17th March 1828, David, now
23 married Mary Masterton aged 17, the first white child born in
the district of Airds. '

Mary Masterton's parents were of Protestant Irish stock and had
arrived in the Colony in 1800 and 1803 respectively. With his new
bride and her twelve year old brother, John, David Hannam set up
house on his 60 acre grant, farming and raising pigs, poultry and
cattle. '

The 1828 Census also revealed that he was being assisted by three
assignees, John Atson, James Curtis and James Rede.

In this peaceful rural setting, David and Mary Hannam raised a
family of 12 children, 8 girls and 4 boys, the last of whom was born
on 6th April, 1857.°‘ They ere named Reuben Junior, John, Elizabeth,
Mary, Phillis, David Junior, James Australia, Charlotte, Sarah Jane,

Catherine, Lydia and Louisa Ruth,

No doubt concerned at the lack of educational facilities for his

own family, David Hannam, in 1858, gave half an acre of land from his
father's grant at the junction of today's Hirst and Edward Streets

to the Church of England for the erection of a church-school which,
opened early in 1861, -+ Fuo AR SO

It consisted of a single room 22' long by 14' wide built partly of
stone and partly of slabs with a galvanised iron roof and an
"'asphalte" floor to combat the white ants. The first teacher was Mr
Charles Kellett who depended entirely for his salary on the fees he
collected from his pupils. ‘ ‘

The first religious service in the buildin
1861 with Rev. A H Bull M.A. incumbent of
. presiding, . Some time after 1875 this st
replaced by picturesque "O; vi
Rockdale Council in 1972,

- David Hannam became a very prominent figure in the Arncliffe District
leading many deputations to the Government for improved roads and '
educational facilities. He was a personal friend of local politician,
-John Lucas, whose campaign committees he often headed in the St. George
section of the Canterbury lectorate., He was a prime mover in the
incorporation of the district into. the N icipality of West Botany in

January 1871.
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Mary Hannam continued to live on the property until 1878 when = \
large portion of it was resumed for the construction of the
Illawarra Railway Line. The remainder was subdivided in 1880
as the Wincanton Estate to give the Municipality Firth, Queen, -
Belmore, Done, Eden, Charles and Wickham Streets. In 1872, Mary
Hannam had sold the site of the original West Botany Council
Chambers fronting Rocky Point Road to the Council for 20 pounds,

Her son, David Junior, served for two years, 1872-73, as uan alderman
of the Council and in April, 1879 was appointed the Council's first
Inspector of Nuisances at a salary of pounds 10.0.0 per annur: plus
half the fines he collected.

Mary Hannam died at Beaconsfield Street, Bexley aged 82 on 10th
August“1894.

David Senior's sister, Charlotte, married builder, pastoralist

and politician, Cdward Flood, the illegitimate sonc of an Irish
convict who rose to be one of the wealthi-st and most influcntial
men in the Colony. After Bearing him 9 children he deserted her
for Jane Oatley with whome he lived for years and by whom he
fathered another three children, leaving his wife to die in poverty
in Newtown on 5th May, 1879.

It is often assumed that the name Arncliffe becahe associated with

the area because the Hannams had originated in that tiny Yorkshire
village. ' The Hannams were, in fact, West Country folk from around the
village of Wincanton in Somerset.’ According to Mrs Mary ilannam -

who was interviewed by a correspondent of the St. George's Advocate

in 1893, the name was given to the district by Newtown surveyor,
William Meadows Brownrigg, a close personal friend of the ilannams'
neighbour, ‘Alexander Brodie Spark. '
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STONE'S SLAUGHTER-YARDS.

- B.dJ.Madden.

Within what is now the Bexley Golf Course was a slaughter-house
operated by C J Stone. The slaughter-house was adjacent to the

creek which flows through the eastern end of the golf course, '

and blood from the slaughtered cattle ran into the creek. Blood

was also buried in trenches in a paddock near Moore Street. There .
were holding yards adjacent to the slaughter—hoUse. The wine bar

was on Stoney Creek Road and at the western end was Jauncey's

Dairy. The land for the slaughter yard was leased from Smithsons.

The Stone family have been connected with butchers shops in the
district since 1868. This was when the original Dick Stone commenced
serving meat in the Rockdale-Bexley area. Many other shops were
opened. Great-great-great-grandsons of the original Dick Stone still
work in butchers shops in the district.

It is not clear when C J Stone, who was a son. of the original Dick
Stone, and other sons, commenced to slaughter on the site at Bexley,

but it may have been in the late 1890's. The first listing of a
slaughter yard at this spot in Sands Sydney and Suburban Directory was in
1898, with James Smithson's name. 1899 and 1900 Directories are the

“same, but 1901 lists Keep and Stone.

An article in the Town and Country Journal of 24 November states that,
when the Bexley Municipality was created in 1900, Stone and Keep were
the lessees (and J Smithson, owner) of one of the two operating ‘
slaughter-houses in the municipality, and that there were two others not

being used at the time.

Operations ended about 1920. The 1920 Sands Directory lists Charles J
Stone, but 1921 Directory lists a Metropolitan Meat Co. Ltd. Depot.
This was when all private slaughter-houses within 60 miles of Sydney
had to close and all slaughtering had to be carried out at abattoirs,
originally by the Metropolitan Meat Co. at Auburn, and later at
Homebush.

~ Butcher's wagpns transported meat from the Bexley slaughter-house
" to local butchers, as well as to Stones' shops.

Cattle, sheep‘and’pigs were all driven through Kingsgrove to the
slaughter-yards from the saleyards at Homebush and other places, and
old residents tell of the noise as the mobs of cattle were driven

. through Belmore and down Kingsgrove Road at night. Because the sales
_ were usually held on Mondays and Thursdays, it would be Monday and
‘Thurgday nights that the cattle were driven through. '
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About 1928, while the Tempe-East Hills railway line was under
construction, Bill Setten Stone opened a butcher shop in
Kingsgrove Road near the railway station, next door to the present
Grove Inn. At the time, the only other building in the vicinity
was the weatherboard estate agency. Deliveries were by horse-
drawn carts, and the horses were stabled at the back. Bill liked
to find an excuse to give children a ride on a horse or in a cart.
Mr Stone continued the business until he sold out in the mid 70's.
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